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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra
DATE:
September 10, 2008
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #2 on September 10, 2008 at 2:30 pm in room ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #2 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #1, 09/03/08) review and approval  
4. Old Business

5. EFD 45-07 MSE 250 Physics Properties in Engineering Systems new course



Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

6. EFD 46-07 MSE 270 Atomistic Materials Science new course



Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

7. EFD 47-07 MSE 445 Materials Engineering Systems Analysis and Design New Course



Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

8. EFD 48-07 MSE 240 to 330 Processing and Properties of Materials course number and prerequisite changes.



Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

9. EFD 49-07 MSE 350 to MSE 260 Thermodynamics of Materials course number and prerequisite changes.

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

10. EFD 50-07 MSE Bachelor of Science in the School of Materials Engineering
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

11. New Business

12. Adjournment
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